
 
Good morning. 
 
You may close docket UT-051509. Below is the authorization from the AGs office to 
write-off the penalty assessment. I've also included here the memo requesting the 
action. 
 
Thanks, 
Sheri 
 

 
 
----- Forwarded by Sheri Hoyt/WUTC on 01/04/2007 08:33 AM ----- 
 
Sally Johnston/WUTC  

01/03/2007 09:42 AM 

 

 
To: Vicki Elliott/WUTC@WUTC, Sheri 
Hoyt/WUTC@WUTC 
Cc:   
Subject:  Marathon Communications, Inc. penalty 
assessment 
 
 
I concur with your opinion that the $16,300 penalty assessment against Marathon 
Communications, Inc. should be written off in light of the fact that the commission has 
granted the company's request to cease doing business in this State. 


